

By Legislators Brew and Zale

Intro. No. _____

MOTION NO. _____ OF 2020

**PROVIDING THAT RULES OF THE MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE BE
SUSPENDED AND MODIFIED FOR THE REGULAR MEETING ON JUNE 9, 2020**

Be It Moved, that Article II, Section 545-6 of the Rules of the Monroe County Legislature, be, and hereby is suspended and modified by prohibiting public in-person access to the Regular Meeting in favor of video viewing or listening to, and recording and later transcription of such proceeding.

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

By Legislators Taylor, Boyce and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

MOTION NO. ____ OF 2020

PROVIDING THAT LOCAL LAW (INTRO. NO. 189 OF 2020), ENTITLED "AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AT ALL MONROE COUNTY GOVERNMENT PRESS CONFERENCES HELD DURING EMERGENCY SITUATIONS" BE LIFTED FROM THE TABLE

BE IT MOVED, that Local Law (Intro. No. 189 of 2020), entitled "AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AT ALL MONROE COUNTY GOVERNMENT PRESS CONFERENCES HELD DURING EMERGENCY SITUATIONS," be lifted from the table.

File No. 20-0126.LL

ADOPTION: Date: _____

Vote: _____

2.1

By Legislators Taylor, Boyce and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

MOTION NO. ____ OF 2020

PROVIDING THAT LOCAL LAW (INTRO. NO. 189 OF 2020), ENTITLED "AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AT ALL MONROE COUNTY GOVERNMENT PRESS CONFERENCES HELD DURING EMERGENCY SITUATIONS" BE ADOPTED

BE IT MOVED, that Local Law (Intro. No. 189 of 2020), entitled "AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AT ALL MONROE COUNTY GOVERNMENT PRESS CONFERENCES HELD DURING EMERGENCY SITUATIONS," be adopted.

File No. 20-0126.LL

ADOPTION: Date: _____

Vote: _____

2.2

By Legislators Taylor, Boyce and Delehanty

Intro. No. 189

LOCAL LAW NO. __ OF 2020

ENACTING LOCAL LAW ENTITLED "AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AT ALL MONROE COUNTY GOVERNMENT PRESS CONFERENCES HELD DURING EMERGENCY SITUATIONS"

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. Legislative Intent. Monroe County is home to one of the largest per-capita populations of individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing. This population is especially vulnerable to the dangers and hardships associated with natural disasters and other public emergencies. According to the National Association for the Deaf, it has been well documented that this population frequently experiences the most difficulty preparing for and recovering from emergencies and disasters.

Among the many difficulties faced by the deaf and hard of hearing during times of emergency is the inability to receive potentially life-saving information from government agencies responsible for emergency management. Research by the National Council on Disability has found that access to emergency services for deaf and hard of hearing individuals is in need of significant improvement. Because local jurisdictions such as Monroe County are primarily responsible for responding to emergencies and natural disasters, it is our responsibility to lead the way in initially making such improvements. Accordingly, this Legislature determines that the County should initiate steps through its Department of Public Safety to ensure adequate emergency communication with individuals who are deaf and hard of hearing through the provision of American Sign Language interpreters at all press conferences held during emergency situations including natural and manmade disasters.

Section 2. Definitions. The following terms used in this local law shall have the meanings indicated:

1. "Director" shall mean the Director of Public Safety.
2. "Emergency situation" shall mean disaster, rioting, catastrophe, severe weather, flooding, or similar event whether or not a state of emergency has been officially declared, including a "Public Disaster," as defined in Section 21-2 of the Monroe County Administrative Code and a "Disaster," as defined in Section 20(2) of the New York State Executive Law.
3. "Press conference" shall mean a meeting, organized by a County official, employee, or other representative of the County with one or more journalists and other representatives of the media, for the purposes of officially distributing information to the media and answering questions.
4. "Emergency situation press conference" shall mean a press conference relating to or involving an emergency situation.
5. "Qualified and certified American Sign Language Interpreter" shall mean an interpreter fluent in American Sign Language and meeting the requirements set forth in Section 390 of the Judiciary Law.

Section 3. Sign Language Interpreters at Emergency Situation Press Conferences.

1. It shall be the responsibility of the Director to ensure that qualified and certified American Sign Language Interpreters are available to provide sign language interpretation services at all emergency situation press conferences. Such sign language interpreters shall be present and shall provide such services at each emergency situation press conference held by any officer, official, employee or agent of the County. To the maximum extent possible, the Director shall ensure that the sign language interpreter shall be so physically positioned that his or her face, body, arms, and hands are visible in the video transmission of the press conference at all times.
2. The Director shall establish protocols for securing the services of qualified and certified American Sign Language interpreters at all emergency situation press conferences.

Section 4. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section, or part of this law or the application thereof to any person, individual, corporation, firm, partnership, entity, or circumstance shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional, such order or judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof, but shall be confined in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part of this law, or in its application to the person, individual, corporation, firm, partnership, entity, or circumstance directly involved in the controversy in which such order or judgment shall be rendered.

Section 5. Effective Date. This local law shall take effect in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Home Rule Law and the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of Whole; April 29, 2020 - CV: 29-0
File No. 20-0126.LL

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LOCAL LAW: _____

By Legislators Taylor and Delchanty

Intro. No. ____

MOTION NO. ____ OF 2020

PROVIDING THAT LOCAL LAW (INTRO. NO. 192 OF 2020), ENTITLED "ENACTING LOCAL LAW AMENDING THE MONROE COUNTY CHARTER TO CHANGE THE DATE FOR FILLING VACANCIES IN THE MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE," BE LIFTED FROM THE TABLE

BE IT MOVED, that Local Law (Intro. No. 192 of 2020), entitled, "ENACTING A LOCAL LAW AMENDING THE MONROE COUNTY CHARTER TO CHANGE THE DATE FOR FILLING VACANCIES IN THE MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE," be lifted from the table.

File No. 19-0142.LL

ADOPTION: Date: _____

Vote: _____

4.1

By Legislators Taylor and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

MOTION NO. ____ OF 2020

PROVIDING THAT LOCAL LAW (INTRO. NO. 192 OF 2020), ENTITLED "ENACTING LOCAL LAW AMENDING THE MONROE COUNTY CHARTER TO CHANGE THE DATE FOR FILLING VACANCIES IN THE MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE," BE ADOPTED

BE IT MOVED, that Local Law (Intro. No. 192 of 2020), entitled, "ENACTING A LOCAL LAW AMENDING THE MONROE COUNTY CHARTER TO CHANGE THE DATE FOR FILLING VACANCIES IN THE MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE," be adopted.

File No. 19-0142.LL

ADOPTION: Date: _____

Vote: _____

4.2

By Legislators Taylor and Delehanty

Intro No. 192

LOCAL LAW NO. ____ OF 2020

ENACTING A LOCAL LAW AMENDING THE MONROE COUNTY CHARTER TO CHANGE THE DATE FOR FILLING VACANCIES IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. Section C2-5 A. (2) of the Monroe County Charter is amended to read as follows:

A vacancy in the County Legislature shall be filled by appointment by the President of the County Legislature within 30 days of such vacancy. If such vacancy occurs ~~before September 20~~ at least three months before the general election in any year, the appointee shall serve for the balance of that year, and a successor shall be elected at the general election held next after the occurrence of such vacancy for the unexpired portion of the term for which such appointment shall have been made or for a full term, as the case may be. If such vacancy occurs ~~on or after September 20~~ less than three months before the general election in any year, unless the term will expire in the year in which the vacancy occurred, the appointee shall serve until the end of the following year, and a successor shall be elected at the general election held in the year next after the occurrence of such vacancy for the unexpired portion of the term for which such appointment shall have been made or for a full term, as the case may be. If such vacancy occurs ~~on or after September 20~~ less than three months before the general election and the term expires in the year in which the vacancy occurs, the appointee shall serve for the balance of that year. If no candidate for said office has been duly elected at the general election in the year in which such vacancy occurs, said office shall again be deemed to be vacant as of the first day of January of the next succeeding year.

Section 2. This local law shall take effect in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Home Rule Law and the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; April 29, 2020 - CV: 29-0
File No. 20-0142.LL

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LOCAL LAW: _____

Added language is underlined.
Deleted language is ~~stricken~~.

5.

By Legislators Taylor and Terp

Intro. No. _____

RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF 2020

REAPPOINTMENT TO MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. In accordance with New York State Education Law Section 6306 and Monroe County Charter Section C7-3, Ms. Grace Tillinghast, 79 Donna Road, Rochester, NY 14606, is hereby reappointed to the Monroe Community College Board of Trustees, for a term to be effective July 1, 2020 and expiring on June 30, 2027.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

File No. 20-0176

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

6.

By Legislators Terp and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

ACCEPTING GRANT FROM DORMITORY AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK STATE MUNICIPAL FACILITIES PROGRAM; ACCEPTING GIFT FROM VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICAN CHAPTER #20, ROCHESTER, NEW YORK, INC.; AND ACCEPTING GIFT FROM WARRIORS OF FREEDOM MEMORIAL COMMITTEE, FOR DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF WAR ON TERROR MEMORIAL IN HIGHLAND PARK SOUTH

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept a \$250,000 grant from, and to execute a contract and any amendments thereto with, the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York State Municipal Facilities Program, for reimbursement of the creation of the War on Terror Memorial in Highland Park South.

Section 2. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept a \$30,000 gift from, and to authorize a contract and any amendments thereto with, the Vietnam Veterans of American Chapter #20, Rochester, New York, Inc., for the design, construction and maintenance costs of the War on Terror Memorial in Highland Park South.

Section 3. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept a gift of up to \$50,000 from, and to authorize a contract and any amendments thereto with, the Warriors of Freedom Memorial Committee, for the design, construction and maintenance costs of the War on Terror Memorial in Highland Park South.

Section 4. The 2020 operating budget of the Parks Department is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$250,000 into general fund 9300, funds center 8805040000, Highland Park.

Section 5. The sum of \$30,000 and a sum up to \$50,000 are hereby appropriated into Parks Department Trust Fund 9628, Highland Park.

Section 6. The County Executive is hereby authorized to appropriate any subsequent years of the grant award in accordance with the grant terms, to reappropriate any unencumbered balances during the grant period according to the grantor requirements, and to make any necessary funding modifications within the grant guidelines to meet contractual commitments.

Section 7. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0177

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

7.

By Legislators Wilt and Smith

Intro. No. _____

RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF 2020

AMENDING RESOLUTION 69 of 2020 ENTITLED "ACCEPTING MAINTENANCE JURISDICTION OF APPROXIMATELY .137 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR FORMER NEW YORK STATE HIGHWAY (ROUTE) NO. 401 (RAPIDS ROCHESTER), TOWN OF GATES AND RELEASE MAINTENANCE JURISDICTION OF APPROXIMATELY .321 ACRE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE FORMER NEW YORK STATE HIGHWAY (ROUTE) NO. 401 (RAPIDS ROCHESTER) IN THE TOWN OF GATES TO THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION" TO AMEND ACREAGE IN SECTION 2

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. Section 2 of Resolution 69 of 2020 is amended as follows:

The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized the release of maintenance jurisdiction of approximately ~~.321~~ .536 acres of former right-of-way of New York State Highway (Route) No. 401 (Rapids Rochester) in the Town of Gates, at no cost to Monroe County, to the New York State Department of Transportation and to authorize the County Executive, or his designee, to execute any documents necessary to complete the release.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0178

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

Added Language is underlined
Deleted Language is ~~stricken~~

By Legislators Wilt and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. __ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY FOR MIDDLE ROAD CULVERTS REPLACEMENT PROJECT BETWEEN ERIE STATION ROAD AND RUSH HENRIETTA TOWN LINE ROAD IN TOWN OF HENRIETTA

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to acquire the referenced property interests and execute all documents necessary for the Middle Road Culverts Replacement Project between Erie Station Road and Rush Henrietta Town Line Road at tax identification numbers 189.03-1-5.11 and 189.04-1-37.1, in the Town of Henrietta by contract and/or the Eminent Domain Procedure Law, along with any amendments for unanticipated damages, within the total capital fund(s) appropriation.

<u>Parcel</u>	<u>Owner</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Map 6 Parcel 1 PE 7,007 sf 1085 Middle Road T.A. # 189.03-1-5.11 Town of Henrietta	ESNY Middle Road, LLC PO Box 94 Henrietta, New York 14467	\$8,500
Map 7 Parcel 1 PE 640 sf Parcel 1 TE 400 sf Parcel 1 PE 300 sf 1090 Middle Road T.A. # 189.04-1-37.1 Town of Henrietta	William D.C. Smith and Suzanne A. Benedict 1090 Middle Road Rush, New York 14534	\$ 525

Section 2. Funding for these acquisitions, consistent with authorized uses, is included in capital fund 1749 and any capital fund(s) created for the same intended purpose. No additional net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0179

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Wilt and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. __ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY FOR WHITNEY ROAD CULVERT REHABILITATION PROJECT BETWEEN EAST LINDEN AVENUE AND OAK HILL TERRACE IN TOWN OF PERINTON

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to acquire the referenced property interests and execute all documents necessary for the Whitney Road Culvert Rehabilitation Project between East Linden Avenue and Oak Hill Terrace at tax identification number 139.14-1-27, in the Town of Perinton by contract and/or the Eminent Domain Procedure Law, along with any amendments for unanticipated damages, within the total capital fund(s) appropriation.

<u>Parcel</u>	<u>Owner</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Map 24 Parcel 1 PE 6,100 sf 64 Whitney Road West T.A. # 139.14-1-27 Town of Perinton	Michael D. Stokes and Ellen Kussie Stokes 64 Whitney Road West Penfield, New York 14526	\$700

Section 2. Funding for this acquisition is included in the 2020 operating budget of the Department of Transportation, road fund 9002, funds center 8002050000, Consolidated Local Street and Highway Improvement Program (CHIPS).

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0180

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Wilt and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. __ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY FOR NORTH ROAD HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BETWEEN SCOTTSVILLE CHILI ROAD AND SCOTTSVILLE ROAD IN VILLAGE OF SCOTTSVILLE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to acquire the referenced property interests and execute all documents necessary for the North Road Highway Improvement Project between Scottsville Chili Road and Scottsville Road at tax identification number 187.17-1-24.21, in the Village of Scottsville by contract and/or the Eminent Domain Procedure Law, along with any amendments for unanticipated damages, within the total capital fund(s) appropriation.

<u>Parcel</u>	<u>Owner</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Map 33 Parcel 1 PE 221 sf 675-709 North Road T.A. # 187.17-1-24.21 Village of Scottsville	Peter J. Landers North Road Townhomes Limited Liability Company PO Box 18554 Rochester, New York 14618	\$215

Section 2. Funding for this acquisition, consistent with authorized uses, is included in capital fund 1775 and any capital fund(s) created for the same intended purpose.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0181

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

11.

By Legislators Wilt and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. __ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY FOR WILLARD ROAD CULVERT REHABILITATION PROJECT BETWEEN MENDON CENTER ROAD AND CLOVER STREET IN TOWN OF PITTSFORD

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to acquire the referenced property interests and execute all documents necessary for the Willard Road Culvert Rehabilitation Project between Mendon Center Road and Clover Street at tax identification number 178.01-1-1.12 and 177.02-1-21.2, in the Town of Pittsford by contract and/or the Eminent Domain Procedure Law, along with any amendments for unanticipated damages, within the total operating budget appropriation.

<u>Parcel</u>	<u>Owner</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Map 1 Parcel 1 PE 3,425 sf Mendon Center Road T.A. # 178.01-1-1.12 Village of Pittsford	Robert G. Menzie and Alexander J. Menzie PO Box 472 Bloomfield, New York 14469	\$200
Map 2 Parcel 1 PE 1,000 sf 167 Willard Road T.A. # 177.02-1-21.2 Town of Pittsford	John Willard 167 Willard Road Pittsford, New York 14534	\$675

Section 2. Funding for these acquisitions is included in the 2020 operating budget of the Department of Transportation, road fund 9002, funds center 8002050000, Consolidated Local Street and Highway Improvement Program (CHIPS).

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0182

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Hebert, Allkofer and Delehanty

Intro. No. _____

RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF 2020

AMENDING RESOLUTION 206 of 2016 TO ACCEPT ADDITIONAL FUNDING FROM NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND EXTENDING TIME PERIOD AND AMENDING RESOLUTION 219 OF 2015 TO INCREASE THE INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF ROCHESTER AND CONTRACT WITH CORNELL UNIVERSITY FOR CHILDHOOD LEAD POISONING PRIMARY PREVENTION PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. Section 1 of Resolution 206 of 2016 is hereby amended to read as follows:

The County Executive, or her his designee, is hereby authorized to accept a ~~\$4,548,964~~ \$4,996,482 grant from, and to execute a contract and any amendments thereto with, the New York State Department of Health, for the Childhood Lead Poisoning Primary Prevention Program, for the period of April 1, 2015 through ~~March 31, 2020~~ September 30, 2020.

Section 2. Section 3 of Resolution 219 of 2015 is hereby amended to read as follows:

The County Executive, or her his designee, is hereby authorized to execute an intermunicipal agreement, and any amendments thereto, with the City of Rochester, for the Childhood Lead Poisoning Primary Prevention Program, in an amount not to exceed ~~\$310,000~~ \$465,000 annually, for the period of April 1, 2015 through ~~March 31, 2016~~, with the option to renew for ~~four (4)~~ four (4) additional one-year terms, in an amount not to exceed ~~\$310,000~~ annually September 30, 2020.

Section 3. Section 4 of Resolution 219 of 2015 is hereby amended to read as follows:

The County Executive, or her designee, is hereby authorized to execute a contract, and any amendments thereto, with Cornell University, for the Childhood Lead Poisoning Primary Prevention Program, in an amount not to exceed ~~\$38,000~~ \$49,313 annually, for the period of April 1, 2015 through ~~March 31, 2016~~, with the option to renew for ~~four (4)~~ four (4) additional one-year terms, in an amount not to exceed ~~\$38,000~~ annually September 30, 2020.

Section 4. The 2020 operating budget of the Department of Public Health is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$447,521 into general fund 9300, funds center 5806110000, Lead Program – County Support Component.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0183

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

Added Language is underlined
Deleted Language is ~~stricken~~

By Legislators Hebert and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

AMENDING RESOLUTION 212 OF 2019 TO ACCEPT ADDITIONAL FUNDING FROM NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND EXTEND TIME PERIOD FOR HEALTHY NEIGHBORHOODS PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. Section 1 of Resolution 212 of 2019 is hereby amended to read as follows:

The County Executive, or ~~her~~ his designee, is hereby authorized to accept a ~~\$930,655~~ \$1,072,299 grant from, and to execute a contract and any amendments thereto with, the New York State Department of Health, for the Healthy Neighborhoods Program, for the period of April 1, 2014 through March 31, ~~2020~~ 2021.

Section 2. The 2020 operating budget of the Department of Public Health is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$141,644 into general fund 9300, funds center 5806010000, Environmental Health Administration.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0184

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

Added language is underlined.
Deleted language is ~~stricken~~.

By Legislators Hebert and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT WITH MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE TO PROVIDE CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT TRAINING PROGRAM FOR NEW EMPLOYEES AT MONROE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute a contract, and any amendments thereto, with Monroe Community College, to provide a Certified Nursing Assistant Training Program for new employees at Monroe Community Hospital, for the period of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020, with the option to renew for three (3) additional one-year terms, in an amount not to exceed \$100,000 annually.

Section 2. Funding for this contract is included in the 2020 operating budget of Monroe Community Hospital, hospital fund 9012, funds center 6203010000, Nursing Administration, and will be requested in future years' budgets.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0185

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Hebert and Delehanty

Intro. No. _____

RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF 2020

ACCEPTING GRANT FROM NEW YORK STATE OFFICE FOR THE AGING FOR THE AGE-FRIENDLY PLANNING GRANT PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept an \$80,000 grant from, and to execute a contract, and any amendments thereto with, the New York State Office for the Aging, for the Age-Friendly Planning Grant Program, for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 20, 2022.

Section 2. The 2020 operating budget of the Department of Human Services, Office for the Aging, is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$80,000 into general fund 9300, funds centers 5501010000, Administration and Program Management and 5501030000, Support Service Contracts.

Section 3. The County Executive is hereby authorized to appropriate any subsequent years of the grant in accordance with the grant terms, to reappropriate any unencumbered balances during the grant period according to the grantor requirements, and to make any necessary funding modifications within the grant guidelines to meet contractual commitments.

Section 4. Should funding of this program be modified or terminated for any reason, the County Executive is hereby authorized to terminate or modify the program, and where applicable, to terminate or abolish some or all positions funded under such program. Any termination or abolishment of positions shall be in accordance with New York State Civil Service Law, and when applicable, the terms of any labor agreement affecting such positions.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0186

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Dondorfer and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT WITH CHA CONSULTING, INC. FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR REHABILITATE TAXIWAY F AND CONNECTING TAXIWAYS PROJECT AT GREATER ROCHESTER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute a contract with CHA Consulting, Inc., for design services, for the Rehabilitate Taxiway F and Connecting Taxiways Project at the Greater Rochester International Airport, in the amount of \$268,200, along with any amendments necessary to complete the project within the total capital fund(s) appropriation.

Section 2. Funding for this contract, consistent with authorized uses, is included in capital fund 1948 and any capital fund(s) created for the same intended purpose. The local funding for this project will ultimately be provided by the Monroe County Airport Authority from Airport generated revenues.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0187

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Hebert and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

ACCEPTING REIMBURSEMENT FROM NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM FOR IMPROVEMENTS AT THE HALL OF JUSTICE AS REQUESTED BY NEW YORK STATE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept reimbursement from the New York State Unified Court System, in an amount not to exceed \$200,000, for improvements made at the Hall of Justice as requested by the New York State Unified Court System.

Section 2. The 2020 operating budget of the Department of Environmental Services, is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$200,000 into internal services fund 9020, funds center 8625010000, Hall of Justice.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0188

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Delehanty and Hebert

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING SALE OF COUNTY OWNED TAX FORECLOSURE PROPERTY LOCATED AT SHANGRI LA LANE IN TOWN OF WEBSTER

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with the referenced offeror, to sell the real property identified by tax account number: 049-03-1-6.2 and to execute all documents necessary for the conveyance, for the purchase price set forth below:

<u>Parcel</u>	<u>Offeror</u>	<u>Offered Amount</u>
Shangri La Lane TA # 049.03-1-6.2 Town of Webster	Michael & Lindsay Rykoje 309 Princeton Road Webster, New York 14580	\$20,000

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0189

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Smith and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

APPROVING 2020-2024 STRATEGIC PLAN AND 2020 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT IN SUBURBAN MONROE COUNTY AND GRANT SUBMISSION TO U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to submit the 2020-2024 Strategic Plan and 2020 Annual Action Plan to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and to provide such additional information as may be required by HUD for the Community Development Block Grant, Home Investment Partnerships Program, and Emergency Solutions Grants programs.

Section 2. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept the grant funds in the amount of \$3,192,111 or such other amount as determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), subject to HUD approval of the submission.

Section 3. The sum of \$3,192,111 for grant funds, or such other amount as determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and the sum of \$124,589, which is the estimated Program Income expected to be generated during the program year, is hereby appropriated into fund 9005; funds center 1501010000, Community Development Grants, contingent on HUD approval.

Section 4. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute all contracts, including intermunicipal agreements, and any amendments thereto, that are necessary to carry out the administration of the Community Development Block Grant, Home Investment Partnerships Program and Emergency Solutions Grants programs.

Section 5. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute all agreements, debt instruments, and other documents for each loan, grant, relending project or activity which may be approved under the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Section 108 Loan Guarantee Assistance program, pursuant to Section 168.00 of the Local Finance Law, and to accept, receive and reappropriate funds which are borrowed from HUD or any other party, and relend the same to qualified borrowers.

Section 6. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to approve the use of contingency funds or funds reprogrammed from current or prior years pursuant to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development regulations.

Section 7. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept, receive and appropriate or reappropriate any funds which accrue to the Community Development Office in the form of program income for use in connection with programs offered or funded by the Community Development Office, which administers the grants. All such income shall be utilized in accordance with the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development regulations governing the use of program income.

Section 8. The County Executive is hereby authorized to appropriate any subsequent years of the grant award in accordance with the grant terms, to reappropriate any unencumbered balances during the grant period according to the grantor requirements, and to make any necessary funding modifications within the grant guidelines to meet contractual commitments.

19.2

Section 9. Should funding of this program be modified or terminated for any reason, the County Executive is hereby authorized to terminate or modify such program and, where applicable, to terminate or abolish some or all positions funded under such program. Any termination or abolishment of positions shall be in accordance with New York State Civil Service Law, and when applicable, the terms of any labor agreement affecting such positions.

Section 10. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0190

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Hebert and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

ACCEPTING TWO GRANTS FROM U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, CORONAVIRUS AID, RELIEF, AND ECONOMIC SECURITY ACT PROVIDER RELIEF FUND – HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES STIMULUS, PHASE I & II AT MONROE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept two grants from and to authorize a contract, and any amendments thereto with, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Coronavirus Aid Relief, and Economic Security Act Provider Relief Fund – Health and Human Services Stimulus, in the amount of \$154,605.63 for Phase I and in the amount of \$1,280,328.68 for Phase II, for prevention, preparation and response to coronavirus for health care related expenses, or lost revenues that are attributable to coronavirus, at Monroe Community Hospital, for the period of April 17, 2020 through December 31, 2020.

Section 2. The 2020 operating budget of Monroe Community Hospital is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$1,434,934.31 into hospital fund 9012, funds center 6201010000 – MCH Administration.

Section 3. The County Executive is hereby authorized to appropriate any subsequent years of the grant award in accordance with the grant terms, to reappropriate any unencumbered balances during the grant period according to the grantor requirements, and to make any necessary funding modifications within grant guidelines to meet contractual commitments.

Section 4. Should funding of this program be modified or terminated for any reason, the County Executive is hereby authorized to terminate or modify the program and, where applicable, to terminate or abolish some or all positions funded under such program. Any termination or abolishment of positions shall be in accordance with New York State Civil Service Law and, when applicable, the terms of any labor agreement affecting such positions.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0191

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Hebert and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

ACCEPTING FIVE GRANTS FROM NEW YORK STATE OFFICE FOR THE AGING FOR CORONAVIRUS AID, RELIEF, AND ECONOMIC SECURITY ACT AND FAMILIES FIRST CORONAVIRUS RESPONSE ACT AND AMENDING RESOLUTION 401 OF 2019 FOR AUTHORIZATION TO CONTRACT FOR MONROE COUNTY OFFICE FOR THE AGING PROGRAMS IN 2020-2021

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept five grants from the New York State Office for the Aging: three Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act grants as follows: (1) Supportive Services in the amount of \$377,512; (2) Home Delivered Meals and Nutrition Services in the amount of \$909,879; (3) Family Caregiver Support Program Services in the amount of \$206,852 and two Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) grants as follows: (1) Congregate Meals in the amount of \$151,673 and (2) Home Delivered Meals in the amount of \$303,293, in a total amount not to exceed \$1,949,209 from, and to execute a contract and any amendments thereto with, the New York State Office for the Aging, to increase the authorization to contract with the agencies listed in Attachment A.

Section 2. The 2020 operating budget of the Department of Human Services, Office for the Aging, is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$584,364 into fund 9001, funds center 5501030000, Support Services Contracts.

Section 3. The 2020 operating budget of the Department of Human Services, Office for the Aging, is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$1,364,845 into fund 9001, funds center 5501040000, Nutrition Support Services.

Section 4. Section 1 of Resolution 401 of 2019 is hereby amended to read as follows:

The County Executive, or ~~her~~ his designee, is hereby authorized to execute contracts, applications, and any amendments thereto, with the agencies listed in Attachment A, in an amount not to exceed ~~\$7,407,924~~ \$2,357,133, for the period of January 1, 2020 through March 31, 2021.

Section 5. Partial funding for these additional contracts is included in the 2020 operating budget of the Monroe County Department of Human Services, Office for the Aging, general fund 9001, funds center 5501010000, Administration and Program Management; 5501030000, Support Services Contracts; 5501040000, Nutrition Services Contracts; and 5501050000, Education, Training, Wellness Contracts. The appropriated amount will adjust the current funding to that established by the program funds.

Section 6. The County Executive is hereby authorized to appropriate any subsequent years of these grant funds in accordance with the allocation terms, to reappropriate any unencumbered balances during the program period according to the New York State Office for the Aging's requirements, and to make any necessary funding modifications within the grant guidelines to meet contractual commitments.

Section 7. Should funding of this program be modified or terminated for any reason, the County Executive is hereby authorized to terminate or modify the program, and where applicable, to terminate or abolish some or all positions funded under such program. Any termination or abolishment of positions shall be in

21.2

accordance with New York State Civil Service Law, and when applicable, the terms of any labor agreement affecting such positions.

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0192

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

22.

By Legislators Boyce and Delehanty

Intro. No. ____

RESOLUTION NO. ____ OF 2020

ACCEPTING GRANT FROM UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS, FOR FY20 CORONAVIRUS EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to accept a grant in an amount not to exceed \$52,669 and to execute a contract, and any amendments thereto with, the United States Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, for the FY20 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program, for the reimbursement of equipment, supplies and personal protection equipment for first responders, for the period of January 20, 2020 through January 31, 2022.

Section 2. The 2020 operating budget of the Office of the Sheriff, is hereby amended by appropriating the sum of \$52,669 into general fund 9300, funds center 3803010000, Police Bureau Administration.

Section 3. The County Executive is hereby authorized to appropriate any subsequent years of the grant award in accordance with the grant terms, to reappropriate any unencumbered balances during the grant period according to the grantor requirements, and to make any necessary funding modifications within the grant guidelines to meet contractual commitments.

Section 4. Should funding of this program be modified or terminated for any reason, the County Executive is hereby authorized to terminate or modify the program and, where applicable, to terminate or abolish some or all positions funded under such program. Any termination or abolishment of positions shall be in accordance with New York State Civil Service Law and, when applicable, the terms of any labor agreement affecting such positions.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0193

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Allkofer and Delchanty

Intro. No. _____

RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF 2020

AUTHORIZING INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENTS WITH CITY OF ROCHESTER, TOWNS OF BRIGHTON, CHILI, CLARKSON, GATES, GREECE, HAMLIN, HENRIETTA, IRONDEQUOIT, MENDON, OGDEN, PARMA, PENFIELD, PERINTON, PITTSFORD, RIGA, RUSH, SWEDEN, WEBSTER, AND WHEATLAND, TOWN/VILLAGE OF EAST ROCHESTER, VILLAGES OF BROCKPORT, CHURCHVILLE, FAIRPORT, HILTON, HONEOYE FALLS, PITTSFORD, SCOTTSVILLE, SPENCERPORT, AND WEBSTER, LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTS, AND LOCAL FIRE DISTRICTS FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF COVID-19 RELATED EXPENSES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CARES ACT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The County Executive, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute intermunicipal agreements with the City of Rochester, Towns of Brighton, Chili, Clarkson, Gates, Greece, Hamlin, Henrietta, Irondequoit, Mendon, Ogden, Parma, Penfield, Perinton, Pittsford, Riga, Rush, Sweden, Webster, and Wheatland, Town/Village of East Rochester, and Villages of Brockport, Churchville, Fairport, Hilton, Honeoye Falls, Pittsford, Scottsville, Spencerport, and Webster, local School Districts, and local Fire Districts for reimbursement of necessary expenditures incurred due to the COVID-19 public health emergency that meet the criteria of section 601(d) of the Social Security Act COVID-related expenses in accordance with the CARES ACT, for the period of March 1, 2020 through December 30, 2020.

Section 2. The County, or his designee, is hereby required to provide the Clerk of the County Legislature a copy of any agreement authorized under this action, within three days of the execution of such agreement.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0194

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Delehanty and Hebert

Intro. No. _____

RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF 2020

MORTGAGE TAX DISTRIBUTION

WHEREAS, in compliance with Section 261 of the Tax Law, the County Clerk and the Director of Finance have filed with the Clerk of the Legislature and the New York State Tax Commission a joint report, showing the total amount of Mortgage Tax allocated to the various tax districts in Monroe County to be \$7,698,876.60, for the period October 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. That the Controller be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed to draw checks on the Mortgage Tax Fund and to make payment on or before June 15, 2020 as follows: one to the City of Rochester, Treasurer, in the amount of \$1,196,690.91 and one to the Supervisor of each Town and to the Village Treasurer of each Village pursuant to the Distribution Table, as follows:

**MORTGAGE TAX DISTRIBUTION TO
THE SEVERAL TAX DISTRICTS OF MONROE COUNTY**

Brighton	\$471,218.88
Chili	\$277,934.47
Clarkson	\$68,410.11
*Brockport Village	\$696.58
East Rochester	\$34,204.51
Gates	\$238,614.08
Greece	\$903,765.11
Hamlin	\$76,126.57
Henrietta	\$642,371.23
Irondequoit	\$490,849.24
Mendon	\$166,142.83
Honeoye Falls Village	\$18,033.05
Ogden	\$213,503.74
Spencerport Village	\$19,496.36
Parma	\$158,443.97
Hilton Village	\$23,029.14
Penfield	\$551,459.54
Perinton	\$604,515.30
Fairport Village	\$31,220.77
Pittsford	\$496,585.95
Pittsford Village	\$14,741.48
Riga	\$36,331.13
Churchville Village	\$7,502.16
Rush	\$46,697.67
Sweden	\$113,187.23
*Brockport Village	\$24,526.12
Webster	\$712,526.03
Webster Village	\$31,117.12
Wheatland	\$24,054.38
Scottsville Village	\$4,880.94
Town and Village Totals	<u>\$6,502,185.69</u>
City of Rochester	<u>\$1,196,690.91</u>

TOTAL

\$7,698,876.60

*Brockport Total:

\$25,222.70

24.2

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Committee of the Whole; May 26, 2020 - CV: 28-0
File No. 20-0195

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

By Legislators Delchanty and Hebert

Intro. No. _____

RESOLUTION NO. _____ OF 2020

APPROVING ADDITION OF CLASSIFICATIONS OF MONROE COUNTY EMPLOYEES ELIGIBLE FOR HAZARD PAY DUE TO GREATER RISK OF EXPOSURE OR WORKING HOURS DUE TO THE COUNTY'S RESPONSE TO COVID-19

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE, as follows:

Section 1. The addition of the classifications of Monroe County employees shown in Schedule "C," attached hereto, to Schedules "A" and "B" authorized pursuant to Resolution 135 of 2020, as amended by Resolution 164 of 2020, due to risk of exposure to COVID-19 and/or need for extended hours during the State of Emergency is hereby approved.

Section 2. The hazard pay approved by this Resolution shall commence as of the effective dates and/or pay periods shown on Schedule "C."

Section 3. Funding for this hazard pay will be 100% reimbursed through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act stimulus appropriation from the Federal government.

Section 4. The duration of this approval shall be limited to the time during which a local State of Emergency is in effect until December 31, 2020 unless otherwise extended by the the Monroe County Legislature.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect in accordance with Section C2-7 of the Monroe County Charter.

Matter of Urgency
File No. 20-0203

ADOPTION: Date: _____ Vote: _____

ACTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

APPROVED: _____ VETOED: _____

SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESOLUTION: _____

Schedule C

Title	Pay Group	COVID Exposure	Ext hours	Total Employees	Department/Division	Percentage Increase	Union	Union contract executed	Effective date
HVAC Service Engineer	93	Yes	No	4	DES	20	IUOE	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Lead HVAC Service Engineer	91	Yes	No	1	DES	20	IUOE	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Asst HVAC Service Engineer	90	Yes	Yes	2	DES	20	IUOE	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Principal HVAC Service Engineer	95	Yes	No	1	DES	10	IUOE	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Supvg. HVAC Service Engineer	96	Yes	No	1	DES	10	IUOE	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Sr. Victim Witness Advocate	11	Yes	No	2	Sheriff	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
System Support Tech III	11	Yes	No	4	IS	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Network Administrator I	16	Yes	No	1	IS	10	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Network Administrator II	13	Yes	No	1	IS	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Caseworker	54	Yes	No	7	DHS	20	FSW	4/28/2020	Pay period 9
Information Services Business Analyst	16	Yes	Yes	1	BOE	10			Pay period 10
Operations Manager	15	Yes	Yes	2	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Records Retention Coordinator	13	Yes	Yes	3	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Senior Computer Operator	12	Yes	Yes	3	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Records Management Supervisor	11	Yes	Yes	1	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Secretary	11	Yes	Yes	1	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Supervising Control Clerk	10	Yes	Yes	2	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Office Clerk I	9	Yes	Yes	3	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Senior Control Clerk	8	抄	Yes	5	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Voting Machine Technician	8	Yes	Yes	3	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Clerk II	7	Yes	Yes	2	BOE	20			Pay period 10

P.S.E

Title	Pay Group	COVID Exposure	Ext hours	Total Employees	Department/Division	Percentage Increase	Union	Union contract executed	Effective date
Materials Technician	6	Yes	Yes	4	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Senior Stenographer	6	Yes	Yes	1	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Clerk III	5	Yes	Yes	5	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Office Clerk II	5	Yes	Yes	2	BOE	20			Pay period 10
Receptionist	5	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Receptionist	5	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 10
Sr. Probation Officer	16	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	10	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Sr. Probation Officer	16	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	10	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 11
Sr. Probation Officer	16	Yes	No	2	Public Safety	10	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 12
Probation Officer	14	Yes	No	2	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Probation Officer	14	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 10
Probation Officer	14	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 11
Probation Officer	14	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 12
Alternatives to Incarceration Worker	12	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Office Clerk 2	7	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Clerk I	10	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Control Clerk	7	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 9
Probation Assistant	7	Yes	No	3	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 12
Probation Assistant	7	Yes	No	1	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 11
Probation Officer Trainee	12	Yes	No	2	Public Safety	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay period 12
Associate Public Health Sanitarian	17	Yes	No	1	Public Health	10			Pay period 9
Public Health Sanitarian	12	Yes	No	2	Public Health	20	CSEA	4/21/2020	Pay Period 9